
 
 
 

Welcome to the Cedar Lake Improvement Board 
 

Special Public Meeting 
 

September 30, 2022 
 

Board Members 
 

 
Carolyn Brummund Alcona County Commissioner 

Jesse Campbell Alcona County Road Commission Rep. 
Dave Dailey Greenbush Twp. Representative 

Steve Wusterbarth Oscoda Twp. Trustee 
Rob Huebel Iosco County Commissioner 
Fred Strauer Iosco County Drain Commissioner 
Rex Vaughn Citizen Riparian Representative 

 



 

 

Cedar Lake Improvement Board 
Special Public Meeting 

Greenbush Township Hall 
Friday, September 30, 2022 

10:00 AM EDT 
 

Proposed Agenda, Rev. #2 
 

1. Call to Order. 
 

2. Roll Call. 
 

3. Public Comment. 
 

4. Approval of 9-30-2022 Agenda as presented. 
 

5. Approval of Minutes of 7-15-2022 Meeting. 
 

6. Old Business. 
a. Jones Ditch & Property Acquisition. 

i. Closing took place on Monday, July 18, 2022.  Copies of Recorded Warranty 
Deed, signed Settlement Statement, and Title Insurance Policy are attached. 

ii. Report on possible grant funding from DNR “pocket park” program 
(Wusterbarth). 

iii. Report on property liability indemnification for CLIB from Alcona/Iosco liability 
insurance policies (Wusterbarth/Brummund). 

iv. Update on securing property (board-up) and mow/brush-hog the grounds 
(Dailey). 

v. Disposition of the dilapidated house, collapsed shed, and excess land located on 
the newly acquired property at 3325 W Cedar Lake Road.  The Chair proposes 
the following: 

1. Step 1: Request bids to demolish the dilapidated house and collapsed 
shed. 

a. Review draft RFP for Demolition. 
2. Step 2: Property split on Parcel 040-015-400-100-00 along the centerline of 

Cedar Lake Rd.  The CLIB retains the western Parcel “A”. 
3. Step 3: Split the portion of former Parcel 040-015-400-100-00 that is east of 

Cedar Lake Road, Parcel “B”, into two (2) or three (3) parcels, with the 
CLIB retaining the southernmost parcel that adjoins Parcel 041-196-000-
068-00. 

4. Step 4: Put the remaining parcel(s) in the eastern portion of the former 
Parcel 040-015-400-100-00 that is east of Cedar Lake Road up for sale. 

5. Authorize the Chair to proceed with:  
a. Land Division Application.  Note: County fees required, plus parcel 

legal descriptions, ACRC driveway approvals, ACHD septic/well 
evaluation/permits. 

b. Advertise the RFP for Demolition in local media and receive bids. 
c. Prepare for sale of excess lot(s), develop what options exist (open 

bids, auction, utilize realtor, etc).  Report back to Board at next 
meeting. 

vi. Consumers Energy has confirmed that electrical service to the property was shut 
off effective Monday, July 18, 2022. 

 
  



 

 

7. New Business 
a. FY 2021 Financial Audit 

i. The Michigan Department of Treasury is now requiring the CLIB to conduct and 
submit regular audits to the state starting with FY 2021.  Future audits will be on 
a biennial basis. 

1. Report on audit costs and selecting and retaining an auditor (Brummund). 
2. Authorize the Treasurer to put an auditor under contract and to 

commence the audit.  Furthermore, authorize the Treasurer to acquire 
additional temporary clerical support as needed to complete the audit. 

b. Board Treasurer and Fiduciary request for changes in Huntington Bank documents. 
i. Remove Ed Roddy’s name from the checking account signatory list. 

ii. Add current CLIB Chair to the checking account signatory list. 
c. Review and approve bills that were paid since the 7-15-2022 meeting or are now due. 

i. Clarke Aquatics, September Lake Treatment, Inv. 0000137414, $14,925.00, paid. 
ii. Rex Vaughn, reimbursement for land survey recording fee, $30.00, paid. 

iii. Harland Clarke Check Order 220604 (New CLIB Checks), $34.56, paid. 
iv. Bloom Sluggett, professional services, Inv. 22790, $79.50, paid. 
v. Kieser & Associates, July LakeScan services, Inv.22-095, $4,680.00, paid. 

vi. Kieser & Associates, consulting engineering services, Inv. 22-096, $4,020.41, paid. 
vii. Kieser & Associates, consulting engineering services, Inv. 22-113 $8,855.69, paid. 

viii. Kieser & Associates, August LakeScan services, Inv. 22-114, $4,270.00, paid. 
ix. Rex Vaughn, reimbursement for laser toner cartridge, $116.59, new. 
x. USPS, PO Box Annual Fee, $66.00, paid. 

 
8. Public Comment. 

 
9. Next Meeting Date: To be set by Board. 

 
10. Adjournment. 

 
 

Cedar Lake Improvement Board Special Public Meeting  
Public Access Instructions 

 
Friday, September 30, 2022, at 10:00 AM EDT  

 
CONFERENCE CALL-IN INFORMATION: 

 
To join the conference call (audio only), participants should call 302-202-1110 & enter Conference 

Code: 639770 



 

 

Cedar Lake Improvement Board Meeting Minutes 

Special Public Meeting 

Greenbush Township Hall 

Friday, July 15, 2022 

3:00 PM EDT 

 

1. Call to Order at 3:03 PM. 
 

2. Roll Call: Present - Brummund, Dailey, Wusterbarth, Strauer, Vaughn.  There was a quorum.  Scribe Pat 

Dailey was also present.  Three (3) guests were present, and three (3) other guests joined the meeting 

by phone. 
 

3. Public Comment – None 

 

Note: Jesse Campbell arrived at 3:06 PM 
 

4. Approval of 7-15-2022 Agenda - Motion to approve the agenda as presented made by 

Brummund/Wusterbarth, all ayes, motion carried. 
 

5. Approval of Minutes of 6-17-2022 Meeting – Motion to approve the minutes as presented made by 

Dailey/Strauer, all ayes, motion carried. 
 

6. Old Business. 

a. Finalize Jones Creek & Wetland Property Acquisition. 

i. Motion made by Strauer/Dailey to authorize the Treasurer to secure cashier’s check for 

$153,410.83 for closing.  Roll Call: Ayes – Brummund, Strauer, Dailey, Wusterbarth, 

Campbell, Vaughn.  Nays – None.  Motion carried.  Settlement Statement included in 

Board Info Packet email. 

ii. Motion made by Brummund/Dailey to authorize the Board Chair to sign the closing 

documents on behalf of the Board.  Roll Call: Ayes - Brummund, Strauer, Dailey, 

Wusterbarth, Campbell, Vaughn.  Nays – None.  Motion carried. 

iii. Closing scheduled for 1:00 PM EDT on Monday, July 18, 2022, at Landmark Title in 

Oscoda, MI. 

 

7. New Business 

a. Jones Creek & Wetland Property, considerable discussion on property plans and ideas post 

acquisition, summary follows.   

i. Property split on Parcel 040-015-400-100-00 along the centerline of Cedar Lake Rd is 

supported by several board members, but no motion presented at this time.  

ii. Establishing a permanent maintenance or drainage easement on Parcel 041-196-000-

068-00 is not recommended by both Drain Commissioners.  CLIB ownership of that 

parcel precludes the need for any drainage easements. 

iii. If Parcel 040-015-400-100-00 is split, potential sale of excess property on the east side 

of Cedar Lake Rd was discussed: 

1. Establishing a permanent maintenance easement on a portion of Parcel 040-015-

400-100-00 along the property line with Parcel 041-196-000-068-00 to secure 

future access for maintenance or improvement projects was discussed but not 

recommended. 



 

 

2. A further split of Parcel 041-196-000-068-00 creating a new CLIB owned parcel 

along the northside property line of Parcel 041-196-000-068-00 for maintenance 

and access was considered. Then a sale of the remaining excess land on the east 

side of Cedar Lake Road was discussed. 

3. In any of the scenarios discussed, demolition of the dilapidated house and shed 

was always preferred. 

iv. Disposition of house and shed, Wusterbarth/Campbell to provide example building 

demolition RFP’s to the Chair. 

v. Wusterbarth to explore “pocket park” grant funding through DNR and report back to 

Board. 

vi. Wusterbarth/Brummund to investigate indemnification for CLIB on Alcona/Iosco liability 

insurance policies and report back to the Board. 

vii. Motion made by Strauer/Campbell to authorize Dailey to secure the house (board it up) 

and mow/brush-hog the grounds on the east side of Cedar Lake Road, and the Board to 

reimburse Dailey for the expense.  Roll Call: Ayes - Brummund, Strauer, Wusterbarth, 

Campbell, Vaughn.  Nays: None.  Abstain: Dailey.  Motion carried. 

viii. Motion made by Strauer/Vaughn to authorize Vaughn to contact Consumers Energy 

after property closing on July 18, 2020, to request electrical power shut off, all ayes, 

motion carried. 

b. Motion made by Brummund/Wusterbarth to approve payment on Clarke Aquatics, June Lake 

Treatment, Inv. 000013114, $16,281.00, and to approve request for reimbursement to Rex 

Vaughn for CLIB office expenses, $226.86.  Roll Call: Ayes – Brummund, Strauer, Dailey, 

Wusterbarth, Campbell, Vaughn.  Nays – None. 

 

8. Public Comment. 

a. Thelma Socia had questions about water withdrawal from Cedar Lake at the DNR Ramp by a 

well drilling contractor. 
 

9. Next Meeting Date: TBA. 
 

10. Adjournment: Motion to adjourn made by Strauer/Brummund at 3:49 PM, all ayes, motion carried. 























































 

Page 1 of 5 
 

Cedar Lake Improvement Board 
P.O. Box 53 

Greenbush, Michigan 48738 
 

Request for Proposals 
BUILDING DEMOLITION SERVICES 

Date Due: xxxxx, 4:00 pm, local time 
  

INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS  
  
1. SCOPE OF WORK  
 
Project Description:  
  
The Cedar Lake Improvement Board (CLIB) is soliciting a Request for Proposals 
(RFP) for demolition of a one-story house with a full walk-out basement at 3325 W. 
Cedar Lake Road, Greenbush, Michigan 48738, and a detached shed on an adjacent 
lot.  Parcel IDs: 040-015-400-100 (House), 041-196-000-068-00 (Shed). 
 
2.  PROVISIONS 
 

A. The contractor shall provide all materials, tools, machinery, labor, and 
supervision necessary for the demolition work on the above properties.  
Demolition work shall include excavation of any footings, basement walls and 
floors, building foundations, masonry/rock chimney, and removal of all debris 
from the demolition site.  The contractor shall provide all materials, tools, 
machinery, labor, and supervision necessary for the demolition of a domestic 
septic tank and removal of all debris from the demolition site.  The contractor will 
provide septic tank pump-out and cleaning services prior to demolition.  The 
contractor shall provide all materials, tools, machinery, labor, and supervision 
necessary for the demolition of one domestic water well.  The well head will be 
cut off below grade and the well casing filled with bentonite clay. 

  
B. The contractor shall be responsible for obtaining the local demolition permits, and 

will contact all utility providers (water, sewer, electric, gas, cable, etc) prior to 
commencement of demolition activities to ensure that disconnection has been 
made. 
 

C. Minor asbestos abatement may be required as two (2) small sections of asbestos 
pipe insulation were observed in the basement during a pre-purchase home 
inspection.  A copy of the lab results are available upon request.  The Contractor 



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

shall properly remove all asbestos containing materials as required by all local 
codes, and State and Federal laws. A written quote shall be approved prior to any 
work being performed. A report of the asbestos abatement, including any air 
monitoring activities, shall be submitted to CLIB with the demolition permit 
application. 

  
D. The contractor shall be responsible for the removal and proper disposal of all 

materials. Debris to be delivered to a landfill(s) licensed for this type of debris in 
accordance with all federal, state, and local laws. The contractor relieves the 
Cedar Lake Improvement Board of all liability in the disposal of debris.  The 
contractor is responsible for all other applicable fees and permits and required 
notices not identified above.  

 
E. The demolition must be completed within 30 days of Notice to Proceed. No 

equipment shall be left on site upon completion. 
  

F. The contractor must backfill the building sites, well site, and septic tank site with 
clean sand and top dress all excavation sites with 4 inches of quality topsoil 
material. The contractor must then seed all the excavation sites with perennial rye 
grass seed. 

  
G. The contractor shall leave a clean and level site to existing grade elevations. 

 
 3. GENERAL PROPOSAL CONDITIONS  
  
A. Responses to the RFP shall be made according to the instructions contained 

herein.  False, misleading, incomplete, or unresponsive statements to any item 
may be sufficient cause for rejection of the proposal. 
 

B. Proposers understand and agree that submission of a proposal will constitute 
acknowledgment and acceptance of, and willingness to comply with, all the 
terms, conditions, and criteria contained in this RFP, except as otherwise 
specified in the proposal. 
 

C. CLIB reserves the right to accept or reject any and all proposals submitted in 
response to the RFP, and to accept the bid that is in the best interest of the 
CLIB. 

 
4. SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS   

A. Proposals must be received by the CLIB at its office address listed in paragraph D 
of Section 4 (this section) by 4:00 pm, Local Time, on xxxxxxx, for consideration at 
the CLIB meeting on xxxxxxxxx. 
 



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

B. Proposals received after this specified date and time shall be considered late and 
shall not be considered for evaluation.  

C. Each proposal shall be in the form specified in this RFP and submitted in a sealed 
envelope with outside markings stating: Cedar Lake Improvement Board – Jones 
Ditch Property Demolition RFP.  Emailed proposals may be delivered to the CLIB 
at rvaughn@tir.com, hard copy version must also be submitted as noted in Section 
4, Paragraph D. 

D. Proposals shall be considered received at the time actually received by the 
addressee. All proposals and other communications should be addressed to CLIB 
as follows: Rex Vaughn, Chairman, Cedar Lake Improvement Board, P.O Box 53 
Greenbush, MI 48738.  Email correspondence can be sent to: rvaughn@tir.com 
 

E. A site visit/job walk is recommended prior to submitting a proposal.  All site visits 
must be arranged with and accompanied by a CLIB representative.  Contact the 
CLIB by email noted above or by phone at 810-516-6686. 
 

5. REQUIRED ELEMENTS OF PROPOSALS  

A. Certification and/or Licenses. Proposer must possess and submit verification with 
this bid all valid certification and/or licenses required by federal and state laws at 
the time of submittal and for the length of the project.  

B. Certificate of Liability Insurance. Proposer must submit proof of general liability 
insurance in an amount of at least $1,000,000. If proposer is awarded a contract for 
this project, a certificate of liability insurance listing CLIB as an additional insured 
will be required 

C. Bid Submittal Form. (Included in this RFP) 
  
6. AWARD  

Award of bid shall be made to the lowest cost qualified and responsible bidder 
meeting the specifications set forth herein. 
  



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

BID SPECIFICATIONS / BID SUBMITTAL FORM 

BUILDING DEMOLITION PROPOSAL  

CEDAR LAKE IMPROVEMENT BOARD 

P.O. Box 53 
Greenbush, MI 48738 

(810) 516-6686 
 

Project Location: 3325 W. Cedar Lake Road, Greenbush, Michigan 48738.  The 

undersigned, having examined these documents, and having full knowledge of the 

condition under which the work described must be performed, proposes that she/he 

will complete the work meeting all instructions, terms, conditions, and specifications set 

forth; and that she/he will furnish all required products/services and pay all incidental 

costs in strict conformity with these documents for the stated bid price as payment in 

full.  

 Bid 
$_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Length of time for Completion: 
___________________________________________________________  

Disposal 
Landfill(s):____________________________________________________________________ 

Business 
Name:_______________________________________________________________________  

Address: 
_____________________________________________________________________________  

Name of Authorized Representative (print/type): 

_____________________________________________________________________________  

Title: 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature: 
______________________________________________________________________________  



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

Date: 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

Email: 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone Number:  

Office:____________________________________ 

Mobile:___________________________________  

FIRM PRICING  

Prices submitted in this bid form are firm through (minimum 30 days):  

______________________________________________________________________________  

  



Keep

Sell

Sell

Keep

Keep





Alcona County Land Division Application 
 

This application must be completed in the entirety by the property owner and 
submitted to the equalization department with all necessary attachments 

 
Owner Information 

 
Owner Name/s: _____________________________________ Phone(____)____-______ 
                          _____________________________________ Phone(____)____-______ 
Owner Address: __________________________________________________________ 
 

Property Information 
 
Property Tax ID # ______-______-______-______-______ Acreage#: _______________ 
 
Property Address: _________________________________________________________ 
 
Are there any Special Assessments on the property?          Yes     -      No 
Did you own this property on March 31st, 1997?                Yes     -      No 
Did or do you own any other contiguous property?             Yes     -      No 
Has property been divided since March 31st, 1997?            Yes     -      No     -    Unknown 
    If yes, do you have/receive division rights?                     Yes     -      No           #______ 
Are you transferring division rights to the child parcels?     Yes     -      No 
     If so, please describe & file Form L-4260A: 
________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Please describe requested split: 
_____________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________ 
 
Does the entire parcel(s) have any buildings or land improvements?       Yes     -      No 
 

If yes, the location of all buildings, well, septic, and other improvements must be 
noted on the scaled parcel sketch! 

 
County and Township officials have 45 days after receiving a COMPLETE & 

ACCURATE application to approve or deny the land division application.  Any revisions 
made to the land division after approval will require a new application & payment of 

fees.   Approval may be contingent on additional conditions being met.   Approval of this 
application does not guarantee parcels being suitable for building. 

 
Over 



 
There are several required attachments that MUST be submitted with this application 

 
_____ Check payable to the Alcona County Equalization. 
   $100.00 Per Child Parcel if metes & bounds 
     $50.00 Per Child Parcel if Subdivision 
 
_____ Check payable to the Alcona County Treasurer for Tax Certification &   

  Tax Payment Certification Form Completed. 
   $5.00 Per Parent Parcel 

 
_____ 1. Scaled map &/or survey including: 

Current Property Boundaries 
Proposed Divisions 
Existing & Proposed road easements & Right of Way’s 
Location of all buildings, well, septic, driveways, etc 
 

_____2.  Legal Descriptions for:  
  Child Parcels 
  Remaining Parcel 
 
_____3.  Approval from the Alcona County Road Commission or MDOT for each  

    proposed new road, easement, &/or shared driveway. 
 
_____4. Soil Evaluation / Septic & Well permit from the Alcona County Health  
               Department for each proposed parcel being 1 Acre or Less in size. 
 
_____5. Completed Form L-4260A if owner is transferring rights to make a division to a             
   child parcel. Deeds require correct # of division rights in order to formally  
   Transfer division rights. 
 

All Property Taxes and special assessments must be paid in full. 
 

The owner and undersigned has read and completed this application in its entirety 
and has attached all required documentation.   
 
Owner Signature: ______________________________________ Dated: ___________  
 
 
=============================================================== 

`   Office Use Only!!! 
 

Date Application Received _________________________ 
Is Application Complete with Attachments  Yes - No 

 
Received By: ___________________________________ 



 

ALCONA COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF EQUALIZATION 

P.O. Box 322 
Harrisville, MI 48740 

(989) 724-9430  
Fax (989) 724-9439 

 
 

Property Split Tax Pro-Ration Acknowledgement 
 

 
 
 
I understand and acknowledge that property splits applied for and approved 
during the current calendar year will not be individually assessed until the 
following year.   
 
This means that the July & December tax bills will be based on the Taxable 
Value established at the March Board of Review for the current year and 
will reflect the tax liability of the entire parent parcel. 
 
Buyers and sellers need to be aware of this issue and are encouraged to 
contact the local Township Assessor and/or Township Treasurer in July 
and/or December if tax bills are not received or if the bill received is for the 
entire parent parcel. 
 
 
___________________________________   _______________ 
Signed        Date 
 
_______-_______-_______-_______-_______ 
 
Parcel Number 
 
 
 
 



 

Alcona County Treasurer 
106 5th St. PO Box 158 
Harrisville, MI 48740 

(989) 724-9420 
 
 

Land Division / Property Combination Tax Payment Certificate Form 
 
 

Name: ______________________________    Phone:____________________ 
Owner Address: __________________________________________________ 
Owner City, State, Zip: _____________________________________________ 
Property Address: _________________________________________________ 
Property City, State, Zip: ____________________________________________ 
Parcel ID Number(s): _______________________________________________ 
List All Numbers __________________________________________________  
          _________________________________________________ 
          _________________________________________________ 
          _________________________________________________ 
 
 

 
Attach a description of the parcel(s) to be divided or combined. 

 

 
[   ] Certification Denied 
The Alcona County Treasurer’s Office has found delinquent taxes on the parcel listed 
above and cannot issue a certification of tax payment. 
Delinquent Taxes Owed: _________________ 
 
[   ] Certification Approved 
Pursuant to House Bill 4055, the Alcona County Treasurer’s Office certifies that all 
property taxes and special assessments due on the above parcel subject to the proposed 
division for the five years preceding the date of the application have been paid. This 
certification does not include taxes, if any, now in the process of collection by the local 
tax collecting unit. 
Exception: This certification being subject to any Board of Review, Tribunal, and/or 
Principal Residence Exemption denial. 
 
[   ] Dated on or after March 1 
The return of current delinquent taxes not available for examination. 
Certified by: _________________________   Date Certified: _________________ 
 
 



 
 

2106 US 23 South, PO Box 738, Alpena, MI  49707      Telephone (989) 356-4531      Facsimile (989) 356-0494        Website silcpa.com 

Philip T. Straley, CPA/PFS 
Bernard R. Lamp, CPA 
James E. Kraenzlein, CPA/ABV/CFF 
Gary C. VanMassenhove, CPA 
Jeff A. Taphouse, CPA 
Andrew R. Lamp, CPA 
Chelsea A. McConnell, CPA 
Leah M. LaFave, CPA 
Nicholas L. Cordes, CPA 
Mark L. Sandula, CPA 
John D. Faulman 
  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 30, 2022 

Mr. Rex Vaughn, Chairman 
Cedar Lake Improvement Board 
P.O. Box 53 
Greenbush, MI 48738 
 
We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Cedar Lake Improvement 
Board for the year ended December 31, 2021. 
 
Audit Scope and Objectives 
 
We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, and each major fund, and the 
disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Cedar Lake Improvement Board 
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2021.  Accounting standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America (GAAP) provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as 
management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement the Cedar Lake Improvement Board’s basic 
financial statements.  Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting 
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As 
part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the Cedar Lake Improvement Board’s 
RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS).  
These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, 
the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. The following RSI is required by GAAP and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but 
will not be audited: 

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis; and 

2) Budgetary Comparison Schedules. 
 

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, 
in conformity with GAAP;  and report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the 
second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Reasonable assurance 



 

- 2 - 

is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if there is a 
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment of a 
reasonable user made based on the financial statements. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and will include tests of your accounting records and 
other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. As part of an audit in 
accordance with GAAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. 
 
We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  We will plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or 
(4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by 
management or employees acting on behalf of the government. 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, 
and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that 
some material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and 
performed in accordance with GAAS. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial 
misstatements, or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material 
effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any 
material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention. We 
will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations 
that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential.  Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the 
period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as 
auditors. 
 
We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a 
going concern for a reasonable period of time. 
 
Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the 
accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of 
receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected customers, creditors, 
and financial institutions. We may request written representations from your attorneys as part of the 
engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry.  
 
Audit Procedures—Internal Control 

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control relevant 
to the audit, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and 
obtain evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 



 

- 3 - 

may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. 
An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify deficiencies in internal 
control. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to 
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be 
communicated under AICPA professional standards. 
 
Audit Procedures—Compliance 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we will perform tests of the Cedar Lake Improvement Board’s compliance with the 
provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements.  However, the objective of our audit 
will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion. 
 
Other Services 

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and assist in maintaining the capital asset schedule 
of the Cedar Lake Improvement Board in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America based on information provided by you.  
 
We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services are 
limited to the services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse 
to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management 
responsibilities. 
 
You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the financial statement preparation services and 
any other nonattest services we provide; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from 
senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the 
services’ and accept responsibility for them.  
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
 
Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for 
designing, implementing, and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including 
monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles; and for the 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America with those oversight of those charged with governance. 
 
Management is also responsible for making drafts of financial statements, all financial records, and related 
information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including 
information from outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible for providing us 
with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, identification of all related parties 
and all related-party relationships and transactions, and other matters; (2) additional information that we 
may request for the purpose of the audit; and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from 
whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require 
certain written representations from you about the financial statements and related matters. 
 
Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and 
confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements 



 

- 4 - 

aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, 
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect 
fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) 
management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud 
could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your 
knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in 
communications from employees, former employees, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible 
for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws and regulations. 
 
With regard to publishing the financial statements on your website, you understand that websites are a 
means of distributing information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in 
those sites or to consider the consistency of other information on the website with the original document.  
 
Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other 
 
We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations and 
schedules we request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.  We will schedule the 
engagement based in part on deadlines, working conditions, and the availability of your key personnel.  We 
will plan the engagement based on the assumption that your personnel will cooperate and provide assistance 
by performing tasks such as preparing requested schedules, retrieving supporting documents, and preparing 
confirmations.  If, for whatever reason, your personnel are unavailable to provide the necessary assistance 
in a timely manner, it may substantially increase the work we have to do to complete the engagement within 
the established deadlines, resulting in an increase in fees over our original fee estimate. 
 
The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Straley Lamp & Kraenzlein P.C. and 
constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit 
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to 
State of Michigan or its designee. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit 
documentation will be provided under the supervision of Straley Lamp & Kraenzlein P.C. personnel. 
Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to State of Michigan or 
its designee. The State of Michigan or its designee may intend or decide to distribute the copies or 
information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.  
 
James E. Kraenzlein CPA/ABV/CFF, CVA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising 
the engagement and signing the report or authorizing another individual to sign it. We will discuss with you 
an agreeable time to begin our audit work and prepare the financial statements as soon as reasonably 
possible thereafter.  
 
Our fee for services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report 
reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that our gross 
fee, including expenses, will not exceed: 
 

For the following Three Audit Engagements 
Year Ended December 31, 2021 - $4,500.00 

Year Ended December 31, 2022 (Or next required Fiscal Audit) - $3,500.00 
Year Ended December 31, 2023 (Or next required Fiscal Audit) - $3,500.00 

 
Additional services performed regarding accounting, consulting and other procedures performed beyond 
the normal scope of this audit, costs related to additional GASB and SAS pronouncements subsequent to 
the date of this letter, will be computed at our standard hourly rates.  Our standard hourly rates vary 



 

- 5 - 

according to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to 
your audit.  Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable 
upon presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 
30 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate 
our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written 
notification or termination even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate 
us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The 
above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected 
circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will 
discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs. 
 
Reporting 
 
We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the Cedar Lake Improvement Board’s 
financial statements.  Our report will be addressed to management and those charged with governance of 
the Cedar Lake Improvement Board.  Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ from its 
expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these circumstances, 
it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add a separate section, or add an emphasis-of-matter or 
other-matter paragraph to our auditor’s report, or if necessary, withdraw from this engagement. If our 
opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we 
are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to 
express opinions or withdraw from this engagement. 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Cedar Lake Improvement Board and believe this letter 
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement.  If you have any questions, please let us 
know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed 
copy and return it to us. 

                                                                                    Very truly yours, 

 
James E. Kraenzlein CPA/ABV/CFF, CVA  

RESPONSE: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Cedar Lake Improvement Board 
 
By:                                                                              
 
Title:                                                                              
 
Date:                                                              



Helping make communities around the world more livable, safe and comfortable.

Page:

TotalDescription

1(1)

INVOICE
www.clarke.com

TOLL-FREE:  800-323-5727
PHONE: 630-894-2000

AR Email: accountsreceivable@clarke.com,
AR Dept. Ext.: 3139

Paper Check:

ACH Banking:
Payment Instructions: Clarke Aquatic Services, Inc.

Bank of America - Account: 8666607118 - Routing: 071000039

16308 Collections Center Drive, Chicago, IL 60693

B
I
L
L

T
O

Clarke will charge applicable sales taxes unless a valid exemption certificate is Emailed to: accountsreceivable@clarke.com or faxed to: 630-672-7439

Clarke Aquatic Services, Inc. is a Clarke Company
** Fraud Alert:   Our banking details have not changed.
Please call 800-323-5727 x3139 if you are asked to change banking information.

ConsultantAgreement no

Terms:
Due Date:

Invoice Date:
Invoice #:

Customer #:
09/12/22

1000011218 Peter Flipansick                        

Customer PO #:

Rex Vaughn                    

 

Payment Online: Visit our website at https://www.clarke.com/billpay

090644

Cedar Lake Improvement Board
PO Box 53

Greenbush, MI 48738-0053

Net 30 Days
10/12/22

000013741

NA

CLARKE AQUATIC MAINTENANCE SERVICES
  

W9's can be found on our website at www.clarke.com

Treatment completed on September 6, 2022:
25.8 acres with #9. Chelated Copper enhancement at $55.00
per acre = $1,416.25
23.3 acres with #14. Broad-spectrum plant control (Diquat &
Flumi) at $225.00 per acre = $5,231.25
12.0 acres with #16. Broad-spectrum plant control (Diquat,
Endothal, Carfentrazone) at $270.00 per acre = $3,240.00
6.5 acres with #19. Hybridized Watermilfoil control (2,4-d)
at $775.00 per acre = $5,037.50
Treatment Total = $14,925.00

   14,925.00

   14,925.00

Order total

Total:





CEDAR LAKE IMPROVEMENTBOARD
PO BOX 53
GREENBUSHMI 48738-0053
                                                                 

Have a Question or Concern?

Stop by your nearest
Huntington office or
contact us at:

1-800-480-2001

www.huntington.com/
businessresources

Huntington Business Premier Plus MMA Account: -------2714

Statement Activity From:
06/01/22 to 06/30/22

Days in Statement Period 30

Average Ledger Balance* 331,422.62
Average Collected Balance* 331,422.62
* The above balances correspond to the
service charge cycle for this account.

Beginning Balance $332,379.25
Credits (+) 13.62

Interest Earned 13.62
Debits (-) 1,666.56

Regular Checks Paid 1,632.00
ElectronicWithdrawals 34.56

Total Service Charges (-) 10.00
Ending Balance $330,716.31

Average Percentage Yield Earned this period 0.050%

Other Credits (+) Account:-------2714
Date Amount Description

06/30 13.62 INTEREST PAYMENT

Checks (-) Account:-------2714
Date Amount Check # Date Amount Check #

06/14 1,632.00 12950465

(*) Indicates the prior sequentially numbered check(s) may have 1) been voided by you 2) not yet been presented 3) appeared on a previous
statement or 4) been included in a list of checks.

Other Debits (-) Account:-------2714
Date Amount Description

06/08 34.56 HARLAND CLARKECHKORDER 220604 1YYS83160308200

THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK
PO BOX 1558 EA1W37
COLUMBUS OH 43216-1558

Investments are offered through the Huntington Investment Company, Registered Investment Advisor, member FINRA/SIPC,a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Huntington Bancshares Inc.

The Huntington National Bank is Member FDIC. , Huntington and 24-Hour Grace are federally registered service marks of Huntington
Bancshares Incorporated. The 24-Hour Grace system and method is patented: US Pat. No. 8,364,581, 8,781,955, 10,475,118, and others
pending. 2022 Huntington Bancshares Incorporated.

Statement Period from 06/01/22 to 06/30/22 Page 1 of 2







Invoice
DATE

8/11/2022

INVOICE #

22-095
BILL TO:

Cedar Lake Improvement Board
Attn:  Mr. Rex Vaughn
P.O. Box 53
Greenbush, MI  48738

536 E. Michigan Avenue
Suite 300
Kalamazoo, MI  49007

P.O. NO.

LakeScan 2022

TERMS

Net 30

Phone #

(269) 344-7117

Fax #

(269) 344-2493

Total

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

CEDAR LAKE LAKESCAN 2022

Task:  Client Communitations/ Project Coord. - Invoicing 30%  390.00  390.00
Task:  Early Season Survey for Treatment Needs - Invoicing 100%  1,450.00  1,450.00
Task:  June Survey -  Invoicing 100%  2,250.00  2,250.00
Task:  June Interim Report - Invoicing 100%  400.00  400.00
Task:  Final LakeScan Reporting - Invoicing 10%  190.00  190.00

This invoice is for professional services rendered through July 31,
2022, as related to Cedar Lake, LakeScan 2022 Services.

Please remit payment to Kieser & Associates, LLC
For questions, please contact Becky Hough. USD 4,680.00



Invoice
DATE

8/11/2022

INVOICE #

22-096
BILL TO:

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd.
C/o  Rex Vaughn
PO Box 53
Greenbush, MI  48738

536 E. Michigan Avenue
Suite 300
Kalamazoo, MI  49007

P.O. NO.

2022-2023 Budget

TERMS

Net 30

Phone #

(269) 344-7117

Fax #

(269) 344-2493

Total

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Professional Engineer - Task 1  1.75  155.00  271.25
Senior Scientist/ Principal - Task 1  1.75  195.00  341.25
Project Scientist IV - Task 1  0.25  65.00  16.25
Environmental Engineer I - Task 1  0.5  100.00  50.00
Senior Scientist/ Principal - Task 2  0.25  195.00  48.75
Project Scientist IV - Task 2  1  65.00  65.00
Project Scientist III - Task 3A  4.5  75.00  337.50
Project Scientist IV - Task 3A  4.5  65.00  292.50
On-set - HOBO logger, 7/11/22 - Task 3A.1  395.41  395.41
Mileage - One way to Cedar from Hiland Lake - Task 3A.1  190  0.585  111.15
Senior Scientist/ Principal - Task 4C  0.5  195.00  97.50
Project Scientist IV - Task 4C  1  65.00  65.00
Heron Instruments, 7/11, P07112022 - 2 Loggers- Task 4C.1  988.40  988.40
Project Scientist III - Task 7B  0.75  75.00  56.25
Project Scientist IV - Task 7B  0.75  65.00  48.75
Senior Scientist/ Principal - Task 7D  1.75  195.00  341.25
Heron Instruments, 7/11, P07112022 - 1 Logger - Task 7D.1  494.20  494.20

This invoice is for professional services rendered through 7-31-22,
as related to Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. 2022-2023 Budget.

Please remit payment to Kieser & Associates, LLC
For questions, please contact Becky Hough. USD 4,020.41



 2:38 PM
 08/09/22

 Kieser & Associates, LLC
 Time by Job Detail

 May through July 2022

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd.  (2022-2023) Date Name Duration Cost Notes

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 1 - Client Coordination
05/03/2022 Jacobson, John 1.25 193.75 Budget Review consulting

06/22/2022 Jacobson, John 0.50 77.50 Pumping Analysis Discussion

05/03/2022 Kieser, Mark 0.75 146.25 Call with Rex on 2022-2023 Scope

06/13/2022 Kieser, Mark 0.25 48.75 Call with Rey on Jones Creek purchase

06/17/2022 Kieser, Mark 0.50 97.50 Coord. with Rex on past lakescaping at Lakewood Shores

06/22/2022 Kieser, Mark 0.25 48.75 Pumping well options disc. with John Jacobson

07/18/2022 Harrison, Zach 0.25 16.25 Updating CL website - taking off last meeting notice

06/17/2022 Foster, Mike 0.50 50.00 Meeting with J. Jacobson on pumping/ groundwater flow

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 1 - Client Coordination 4.25 678.75

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 2 - Watershed Mgmt. Plan Coord.
07/25/2022 Kieser, Mark 0.25 48.75 Coord on old/ new versions

05/26/2022 Harrison, Zach 1.00 65.00 Getting new calendar on CL WMP website per Rex.

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 2: 1.25 113.75

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 3A - Annual Hydrology Monitoring Program:  Over-winter logger replacement for failed Sherman HOBO logger
07/12/2022 Utrie, Jacob 3.75 281.25 Drive to Cedar Lake

07/14/2022 Utrie, Jacob 0.75 56.25 cedar lake Logger Pz-02s installation  

07/12/2022 Harrison, Zach 3.75 243.75 Drive to Cedar Lake

07/14/2022 Harrison, Zach 0.75 48.75 Putting in Logger pz-02s

07/11/2022 Onset 395.41 HOBO Logger, 7/11/22

07/12/2022 Mileage 111.15 190 Miles to Cedar Lake from Hiland Lake (one-way)

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 3A: 9.00 1,136.56

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 4C:
07/13/2022 Kieser, Mark 0.50 97.50 Jones Creek Options

07/11/2022 Harrison, Zach 1.00 65.00 Ordering more loggers for Piezometers

 Page 1 of 2



 2:38 PM
 08/09/22

 Kieser & Associates, LLC
 Time by Job Detail

 May through July 2022

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd.  (2022-2023) Date Name Duration Cost Notes
07/11/2022 Heron Instruments 988.40 2 Loggers Heron, 7/11/22   P07112022

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 4C: 1.50 1,150.90

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 7B:
07/14/2022 Utrie, Jacob 0.75 56.25 Outlet structure flow readings

07/14/2022 Harrison, Zach 0.75 48.75 Flow readings at outlet

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 7B: 1.50 105.00

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 7D:
07/11/2022 Kieser, Mark 0.50 97.50 Replacement location options

07/11/2022 Kieser, Mark 0.50 97.50 New piezo placement considerations

07/11/2022 Kieser, Mark 0.75 146.25 Second lake level logger considerations

07/11/2022 Heron Instruments 494.20 1 Logger Heron, 7/11/22  P07112022, Quote 4831. Total: $1,482.60

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 7D: 1.75 835.45

TOTAL - CEDAR LAKE IMPROVEMENT BD. (2022-2023): 19.25 4,020.41

 Page 2 of 2







Invoice
DATE

9/23/2022

INVOICE #

22-113
BILL TO:

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd.
C/o  Rex Vaughn
PO Box 53
Greenbush, MI  48738

536 E. Michigan Avenue
Suite 300
Kalamazoo, MI  49007

P.O. NO.

2022-2023 Budget

TERMS

Net 30

Phone #

(269) 344-7117

Fax #

(269) 344-2493

Total

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Web hosting Fees - May, June, July, & Aug. 2022 - Task 1  60.00  60.00
Project Scientist IV - Task 4B  7.75  65.00  503.75
Project Scientist III - Task 4B  6.5  75.00  487.50
Professional Engineer - Task 4B  0.5  155.00  77.50
Heron Instruments - Invoice #27547, 8/15/22 - Task 4B.1  509.20  509.20
Project Scientist IV - Task 4C  16.25  65.00  1,056.25
Project Scientist III - Task 4C  11  75.00  825.00
Senior Scientist/ Principal - Task 4C  4.75  195.00  926.25
Menards - 9/16/22 - Piezo/Well Install Materials - Task 4C.1  700.88  700.88
Senior Scientist/ Principal - Task 4E  1.75  195.00  341.25
Environmental Engineer I - Task 4E  0.5  100.00  50.00
Senior Scientist/ Principal - Task 7D  1.5  195.00  292.50
Project Scientist IV - Task 7D  4.5  65.00  292.50
Project Scientist III - Task 7D  3.5  75.00  262.50
Meals/Food, 9/19-9/22, J. Utrie & Z. Harrison - Task 7D.1  225.16  225.16
Project Scientist IV - Task 7E  0.5  65.00  32.50
Professional Engineer - "Extra Work"  12  155.00  1,860.00
Senior Scientist/ Principal - "Extra Work"  0.25  195.00  48.75
Mileage -to/from Cedar Lake, 8/29/22 -Approx. 520 Miles -"Extra
Work"

 520  0.585  304.20

This invoice is for professional services rendered through 9/23/22,
as related to Cedar Lake Improvement Bd., 2022-2023 Budget.

Please remit payment to Kieser & Associates, LLC
For questions, please contact Becky Hough. USD 8,855.69



 Kieser & Associates, LLC
 Time by Job Detail

 August 1, 2022 - Sept. 23, 2022

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023) Date Name Duration Cost Notes

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 1 - Client Coordination
May-Aug Webhosting Fees 60.00 May, June, July, August, 2022 - Webhosting Fees

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 1: 60.00

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 4B-Jones Creek-Replace Piezo/Culvert
09/16/2022 Harrison, Zach 0.25 16.25 Prep for Jones Creek Culvert Replacement

09/19/2022 Harrison, Zach 1.00 65.00 Prep for Well Install/ Replacement

09/21/2022 Harrison, Zach 6.50 422.50 Well Replacement/ Installation

09/21/2022 Utrie, Jacob 5.50 412.50 Install piezos and wells at Jones Creek Culvert & Wetland

09/21/2022 Utrie, Jacob 1.00 75.00 Replace Jones Creek Piezo and Well

09/01/2022 Jacobson, John 0.50 77.50 Notes from field visit & discussion with field crew as to placement

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 4B: 14.75 1,068.75

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 4B.1 -Jones Creek-Replace Piezo/Culvert - Direct Costs
08/15/2022 Heron Instruments 509.20 Invoice # 27547, 8/15/22

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 4B.1: 509.20

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 4C-Jones Creek-2 Piezos/Heron Logger
08/08/2022 Harrison, Zach 2.00 130.00 Meet w/ John & Mark on Locations of new piezos & order new loggers

08/12/2022 Harrison, Zach 1.50 97.50 New Heron logger software + logger setup

09/01/2022 Harrison, Zach 0.75 48.75 Meeting and picture review with John Jacobson after 8/29 site visit

09/19/2022 Harrison, Zach 6.00 390.00 Prep and travel time to Cedar Lake

09/21/2022 Harrison, Zach 0.50 32.50 Programming & Deploying Loggers

09/22/2022 Harrison, Zach 5.50 357.50 Travel home from Cedar Lake, Demobilization

09/19/2022 Utrie, Jacob 5.50 412.50 Travel to Cedar Lake for LakeScan

09/22/2022 Utrie, Jacob 5.50 412.50 Travel back from Cedar Lake & demobilize

09/15/2022 Kieser, Mark 1.50 292.50 Piezo Installation Materials

09/16/2022 Kieser, Mark 1.50 292.50 piezo Material Prep

09/19/2022 Kieser, Mark 1.25 243.75 New Piezo Install Coord. With Field Team

09/23/2022 Kieser, Mark 0.50 97.50 Followup on Piezo installation

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 4C: 32.00 2,807.50  Page 1 of 3



 Kieser & Associates, LLC
 Time by Job Detail

 August 1, 2022 - Sept. 23, 2022

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023) Date Name Duration Cost Notes

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 4C.1 -Jones Creek-2 Piezos/Heron Logger - Direct Costs:
09/16/2022 Menards-Traverse City 700.88 M. Kieser - Purchase of Piezo /Well Install Materials, Menards, 9/16/22

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 4C.1 700.88

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 4E-Jones Creek-Flow & Drain Analysis
08/03/2022 Kieser, Mark 1.75 341.25 Jones Creek/ lake level logger flow considerations

08/31/2022 Foster, Mike 0.50 50.00 Meeting with John Jacobson on Jones Creek watershed

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 4E: 2.25 391.25

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 7D-Outlet Monit-Piezo at Timberlakes
08/01/2022 Kieser, Mark 1.00 195.00 Hydrology discussions with Rex on piezo placement

08/08/2022 Harrison, Zach 0.50 32.50 Reviewing approved new cedar wells

08/09/2022 Harrison, Zach 0.50 32.50 Ordering new logger

08/16/2022 Harrison, Zach 1.00 65.00 Programming new loggers

09/13/2022 Harrison, Zach 0.50 32.50 Review needs for well/piezo installation

09/22/2022 Harrison, Zach 2.00 130.00 Timberlakes in-lake piezo installation

09/13/2022 Utrie, Jacob 0.50 37.50 Meeting with Mark & Zach regarding piezo installation needs

09/19/2022 Utrie, Jacob 1.00 75.00 Prep Materials for Piezometers

09/22/2022 Utrie, Jacob 2.00 150.00 Install well and Piezo

09/13/2022 Kieser, Mark 0.50 97.50 Internal meeting regarding piezo installation needs

9.50 847.50

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 7D.1 -Outlet Monit-Piezo at Timberlakes - Direct Costs
09/19/2022 Pita Pit, Birch Run 18.96 Lunch - Z. Harrison & J. Utire, 9/19/22

09/20/2022 Speedway-Food 9.07 Food/drink 9/20/22, Zach Harrison

09/20/2022 Speedway-Food 11.67 Food/drink 9/20/22, J. Utrie

09/20/2022 Subway 29.00 Lunch - Z. Harrison & J. Utrie, 9/20/22

09/20/2022 Hungry Howies 23.30 Dinner - Z. Harrison & J. Utrie, 9/20/22

09/21/2022 Speedway-Food 18.18 Breakfast/Food, Z. Harrison & J. Utrie, 9/21/22

09/21/2022 Mama's Country Kitchen 30.35 Lunch - Z. Harrison & J. Utrie, 9/21/22

09/21/2022 Hilltop Bar & Grille 24.00 Dinner - Z. Harrison & J. Utrie, 9/21/22

09/22/2022 Subway 28.37 Lunch - Z. Harrison & J. Utrie, 9/22/22
 Page 2 of 3



 Kieser & Associates, LLC
 Time by Job Detail

 August 1, 2022 - Sept. 23, 2022

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023) Date Name Duration Cost Notes
09/22/2022 Speedway-Food 7.05 Breakfast/Food, Z. Harrison, 9/22/22

09/22/2022 Speedway-Food 10.11 Breakfast/Food, J. Utrie, 9/22/22

09/22/2022 Meijer 15.10 Food/ Breakfast - J. Utrie, 9/22/22

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 7D.1: 225.16

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 7E-Outlet Monitoring/Data Analysis
09/21/2022 Harrison, Zach 0.50 32.50 Outlet flow measurements, at Cedar Lake Outlet

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task 7E: 0.50 32.50

Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task:  "Extra Work"
08/29/2022 Jacobson, John 12.00 1860.00 Jones Creek Field Walk and Travel

08/04/2022 Kieser, Mark 0.25 48.75 Update to Rex; discussion of Jones property updates

08/29/2022 Mileage 304.20 Mileage to/from Cedar Lake - Approx. 520 Miles

Total Cedar Lake Improvement Bd. (2022-2023):  Task: "Extra Work": 12.25 2,212.95

TOTAL - CEDAR LAKE IMPROVEMENT BD. (2022-2023): 71.25 8,855.69

 Page 3 of 3











Invoice
DATE

9/23/2022

INVOICE #

22-114
BILL TO:

Cedar Lake Improvement Board
Attn:  Mr. Rex Vaughn
P.O. Box 53
Greenbush, MI  48738

536 E. Michigan Avenue
Suite 300
Kalamazoo, MI  49007

P.O. NO.

LakeScan 2022

TERMS

Net 30

Phone #

(269) 344-7117

Fax #

(269) 344-2493

Total

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

CEDAR LAKE LAKESCAN 2022

Task:  Client Communitcations/ Project Coord. - Invoicing 40%  520.00  520.00
Task:  August LakeScan Survey - Invoicing 100%  3,750.00  3,750.00

This invoice is for professional services rendered through Sept. 23,
2022, as related to Cedar Lake, LakeScan 2022 Services.

Please remit payment to Kieser & Associates, LLC
For questions, please contact Becky Hough. USD 4,270.00



Order information
Buyer rvaughn22

Seller saiho-54

Placed on Sep 26, 2022

Payment method Credit Card

Shipping address
Rex Vaughn

6295 Pinecroft Ct
Flint, Michigan 48532-2124
United States

Order total
1 item $100.00

Shipping $9.99

Tax $6.60

Order total $116.59

Items bought from saiho-54
Order number: 26-09139-83992

Qty Item name Shipping service Item price

1 HP CF226XC 26X High Yield LaserJet Toner Cartridge - Black (165691268538) USPS Priority Mail $100.00




